From: McMillan. Michael, EMNRD

To: Michael Feldewert; Brooks, David K, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD
Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Jordan L. Kessler; jamesbruc@aol.com

Subject: RE: Case 15910: EOG Pooling Application for Plucky 14 Fed Com No. 502H well

Date: Thursday, January 4, 2018 10:53:06 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Case 15910 shall be continued to the January 25, 2018 Hearing
Mike

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; McMillan,
Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; Jordan L. Kessler
<JLKessler@hollandhart.com>; jamesbruc@aol.com

Subject: Case 15910: EOG Pooling Application for Plucky 14 Fed Com No. 502H well

Please continue this matter to the January 25, 2018, Examiner docket.

Michael H. Feldewert
Santa Fe Office
505-988-4421
505-983-6043 (fax)

mfeldewert@hollandhart.com

HOLLAND&HART PN

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.

From: Michael Feldewert

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 1:56 PM

To: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; William Jones (WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us)
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; 'McMillan, Michael, EMNRD' <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Davidson, Florene, EMNRD' <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>; 'Jordan L. Kessler

(JLKessler@hollandhart.com)' <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>; jamesbruc@aol.com
Subject: Case 15910: EOG Pooling Application for Plucky 14 Fed Com No. 502H well

The application in this matter, EOG Y Resources, Inc, request that this matter be continued to the
January 11, 2018, Division docket.
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
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